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From: Hugh Flemington[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUGH. FLEMINGTON14106A9A-9886-403D-
BF5B-E0882lF432B3] 

Sent: Mon 09/07/2012 5:10:36 PM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichton ;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: Re: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

When I last spoke to him the plan consisted of letting it get raised in a case, resist it and see where we get to. 

think I'll look rip criminal sets as I wasn't bowled over by the bp ones. 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 07:07 PM 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

He says that he is coming up with a plan . .... suspect may be quicker as you suggested to go to Counsel for views, 
suspect we could use the junior at the BP meeting to do a quick written opinion 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 09 July 2012 14:24 
To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hugh/Susan— please see cartwright kings email. I raised this with you and briefly discussed this with Hugh last week 
with our possible approach or view. No doubt it will be tested in the courts or until or unless 
Second sight has reported. jarnail 

From: Andy Cash GRo 
Sent: 09 July 2012 12:30 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

` :ear „aai err ! , 

will torT.c?rd on c'si.nal advice. 'Put s d s woroan wan al' ,,,'ct`. po1k"io to clSci len t_`c tTo6"f✓on. r take the 

Ii`r'., ttsa. a s.".on S ny d a. cI .n o . :5 : [eec iso i '. 'Q ' n?`iF. E )sfen.tse are i..i.kel  t ...  k o s o ..r6m.ply 

IL ° `.a.i. .t v€'ty E: ar' i.l. ,.k.,., t. e"'--:'[I '. p it ir. `v'i~ <P .~'. ;'J ,.'4; _ a.f.[„l,c"<. "'_ / - !. 7 v%e €,.i ',1' S.iol, 

.; ti )i ? re •is 55 ?"ttr , i this s•orr'i o'  u .iaI.[e...ge. 1Ieas . i s '. 

r? . t v 

From: Rachael Panter 
Sent: 09 July 2012 11:19 
To: Andy Cash 
Subject: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

io. a1 a ''t i~ y 

As an-.i_c pate.v., please' see at"_ached letter from defence solicitors in. Wylie asking for our position. 
can he onu oir g t .ori_zoi i investigation. 



POLOO180846 
POLOO180846 

t aPr~H~ , & r4. ". i', t
...

.d f f'', 4~:sr t. rtir 6,7' f d t r t~ s .. ,o 1. ~'r~Ci i s cs e, 6 F 6 , o,,, rC ("~ ? 4 ' =.'~'t &r~4 1Pi (1~ ;,.; ~' <' Y4'tl t 

•a. 
, f. P. Sk d. '„i. '_1 ' •'.'G. t.l ~.'i,' ~... 1!h J~_T kr /t l  s .('f Vl f , . 4.?.1~1. ,tE.`3 l't' . • . C1^ a4 44T

1Q'f ~ to l['l f, 
~. iv. ~, r: E € z €2 ' F 

r i IIII i '` ( E iL .0 E i . E1. M- a! L a.`i.t
a.

. ➢~^k ca. .4 ,~ ,E& 'k f k s~_r`1 (IBC °i- ii, 

:lt''SL'I`t t  wllt{ II i.`7 k l`rI` d I li;l 1'le /t I .`ill lk' ! %;L '~~ V€_ E `
a. °I~, i ~ r ,,;>.

 a.

Let me know how you would like me to respond, 

regards 

Rachael 

Rachael Panter 

~.-•--•--•-•-•- -•-•-•-•-•-• -•-•-GRO._._._
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